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Indian Springs Phase 2A Sewer Extension 
  

To: Bidders  

 

From: Eric Worrell, EOR 

Company: Alday-Howell Engineering, Inc. 

Email: eric@aldayhowell.com 

 

Date: 12/8/2020       

 

Number of Pages  

(Including Cover): 2  

 

Regarding: Bidder Questions 1 

 
The following questions were posed by potential bidders. Answers are provided by the 

Engineer of Record: 
 

Question #1: Question about unsuitable material when installing gravity sewer: 

Pay Item 0120-2-21 has been added for Clean Common Fill, A-2, A-3, A-2-4, Truck 
Measure. Pay Item 0120-2-22 has been added for Select Common Fill, A-2, Truck 
Measure. 

 

Question #2: Is there any manhole coating on the above referenced project?  
All manholes in this project must be coated with Spectrashield according to 
Specification 02100 and manufacturer’s recommendations. 

 
Question #3: The specs state contractor is required to submit payroll records for compliance 
with Federal Wage Requirements but I don’t see the wage rates / classification page showing 
required wages. Does this project require certified payroll and if so will wage rated be 
provided? 

It is not required for this project. Bid Documents C-340 and C-720 have been 
removed and are not required to be submitted. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Eric Worrell, P.E. 

Engineer of Record 


